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Q # Question Answer

6

Are video collection and JAMAR bike tube counters acceptable for 
pedestrian and/or cyclist data collection, assuming deliverable 
formats match those of Eco Counter? 

Video collected data for bikes and pedestrians can be used as long as 
the data can be proven to be reliable and can supply direction of 
travel, day and time, and is compatible with the data supplied by the 
Eco counters. Tubes can be used to collect bikes but not pedestrians. 
It must also be delivered in the same format since we use Eco Visio 
to process the data. Also, we will not review any video data. The data 
must be delivered to us ready to be processed.

5 Is a Delaware business license required at the time of proposal 
submittal, or can one be obtained if selected? 

A Delaware Business License can be obtained upon award and prior 
to contract execution.

4

Are data collection locations typically issued all at once, or are they 
issued among various task orders throughout the year? If scattered 
throughout the year, what is the size of a typical task order? 

The count locations will be supplied all at once but other counts will 
also be requested throughout the year. 

3

Due to safety concerns with some locations, is Delaware DOT willing 
to accept alternative collection methods for classification counts (i.e. 
radar which classifies vehicles based on length)? 

Del Dot will NOT accept alternative methods of collections for class 
counts. We must adhere to FHWA standards which keeps us from 
using anything but axle length class data. 

2

Based on the location descriptions in the advertisement, some data 
collection will take place on high volume/high speed facilities. This 
may require lane closures in order to maintain the safety of on-site 
staff and of the driving public. Will Delaware DOT provide 
temporary traffic control crews to accomplish these tasks, or are the 
vendors required to provide TTC? 

See response to Question 1.  Del Dot does NOT provide any type of 
assistance to vendors collecting traffic counts.
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Q # Question Answer
Wednesday, December 12, 2018

1

The RFP states that all counts must be performed with no interference 
to passing traffic. If counts are requested on freeways, the only safe 
way to install count equipment is with lane closures which would 
impact passing traffic. Does this mean that none of the volume or 
classification counts would be on freeways (I-95, I-495 I-295, future 
US 301 or SR 1)?

No counts will be done along any section of road on I-95, I-495, I-
295, RT1 or the new 301 project. 

 
 
 
 

2 of 2 12/14/2018


